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Graham, Joseph R - DNR

From: Graham, Joseph R - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Groy, Jeff
Cc: Fortna, Alana; Jim Hutchens; Todd Renville; Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR; Graham, Joseph R - DNR
Subject: Updated Contact for BRRST # 02-16-580678, Munger Landing 

Jeff,  
 
Best wishes on your retirement. 
 
DNR will update our records to include Alana as the “responsible party contact” for BRRTS # 02‐16‐580678, Munger 
Landing. 
 
Alana is copied here.  I also copied Jim and Todd from Ramboll who have been assisting you with semi‐annual reporting 
under Wis. Admin. Code § NR 700.11.  I believe EPA is close to having all the contractor closeout submittals for the 
sediment cleanup and look forward to receiving a request from your company for the closure of BRRTS # 02‐16‐
580678.    
 
Please reach out if you need anything else. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Joe Graham  
Cell: (715) 292‐4925 
joseph.graham@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Groy, Jeff <Jeff.Groy@paramount.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: Nigrelli, Caitlin <Nigrelli.Caitlin@epa.gov>; Kyle J Bareither <Kyle.Bareither@ramboll.com>; Kern, Meaghan 
<Kern.Meaghan@epa.gov>; Leick, Brad (MPCA) <brad.leick@state.mn.us>; Elliott, Mark (MPCA) 
<Mark.elliott@state.mn.us>; Coy, Chad C <Chad.Coy@paramount.com>; Todd Renville <TRENVILLE@ramboll.com>; 
Steve Norris <snorris@ramboll.com>; Grossett, William <Grossett.William@epa.gov>; Legare, Stephanie 
<Legare.Stephanie@epa.gov>; Tsang, Byron (he/they) <Tsang.Byron@epa.gov>; Klein, Benjamin 
<Klein.Benjamin@epa.gov>; Basilone, Tim R <Tim.Basilone@paramount.com> 
Cc: Jim Hutchens <jlhutchens@ramboll.com>; Arcaute, Francisco <Arcaute.Francisco@epa.gov>; Bova, Jacob 
<Bova.Jacob@epa.gov>; Fusinski, Keith <fusinski.keith@epa.gov>; Ehrich, Delmar R. 
<delmar.ehrich@faegredrinker.com>; phil.monson@state.mn.us; Psarska, Sona (MPCA) <Sona.Psarska@state.mn.us>; 
Graham, Joseph R ‐ DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>; Fortna, Alana <Alana.Fortna@paramount.com> 
Subject: Snively Creek Team Meeting 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
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Good morning,  
 
As I mentionedduring our call, I'm retiring from Paramount effective September 30, 2024.  My colleague, Alana Fortna, 
will serve as Paramount's legal representative.  Alana's contact information is as follows: 
     
Alana E. Fortna, Esq. 
Vice President, Counsel, Environmental 
Paramount Global Law Department 
 

O: 412.642.3580  M: 412.302.0394 

Alana.Fortna@paramount.com 
420 Ft. Duquesne Blvd., Suite 100 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 

 
 
I've copied Alana on this email. 
 
It has been a pleasure working with all of you. 
 
Jeff 
 
 

Jeffrey B. Groy  
Vice President, Senior Counsel/Environmental 
Paramount Global Law Department 
Paramount Global 
  Mailing Address: 
  420 Fort Duquesne Blvd., Suite 100 
  Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
Work/Cell:  262‐705‐0579 
Jeff.Groy@Paramount.com 


